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B o N
Mareh 7, 1955
—Anderson=Pyichard .
Box 2197
Hobbs, New Mexieo GOR -~ 181,567
Date=1-6-54
Gentlemen:
A review of the records for your lragory 1
Lease Well Noe SaTRo»
in the _pLanglie Mattix Pool, which has a Gas Oil Ratio in excess

of 100,000-1, indicates that this well should remain in the —_langlie-dattix

0Oil pool. The Gas 0il Ratio limit in this Pool is —~l0,000 s which

means that gas production cannot exceed top allowable for the pool multiplied

Ly the Gas 0il Ratio limit for the pool.

Yours very truly,
OIL CO ERfj;}QN COMMISSION
7 ;ﬁ;%ézfééé?7

AP/hs ,

Lopyt O0CC-Santa Fe.
Transporter






